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State of Florida

Public Serbice @nmmlsswn

M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 14, 1999
TO: All Parties of Record

Office of Public Counsel %

FROM: Leslie J. Paugh, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services
Robert V. Elias, Chief, Bureau of Electric and Gas, Division
of Legal Services

RE: Docket No. 971004-EG - Adoption of Numeric Conservation
Goals by Florida Power & Light Company
Docket No. 971005-EG - Adoption of Numeric Conservation
Goals by Florida Power Corporation
Docket No. 971006-EG - Adoption of Numeric Conservation
Goals by Gulf Power Company
Docket No. 971007-EG - Adoption of Numeric Conservation
Goals by Tampa Electric Company.

Via Facsimile

There will be an informal meeting in the above-referenced
dockets at the following time and place:

1:30 p.m., Thursday, July 15, 1999
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 362
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss a stipulation to
resolve all the issues in these dockets. If you would like to
participate in this meeting by telephone, please dial (850) 488-
0979 or SUNCOM 278-09789. If there are any gquestions concerning
this meeting, please contact Bob Elias at (850) 413-6189 or Mark
Futrell at (850) 413-6692.
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cc: Blanca Bayo
Mark Futrell
Mike Haff
Paul Lowery
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